
 STAFF REPORT 
 
DATE: May 23, 2024   
 
RE: 1422 Patricia Street (permit application # T2024-0154) 
 
FROM:  Amy Dismukes, City of Key West Urban Forestry Manager  
 
An application was received requesting the removal of (1) Green       
Buttonwood tree. A site inspection was done and documented the      
following: 

 
Tree Species: Green Buttonwood (Conocarpus erectus) 

Green buttonwood tree at 1422 Patricia Street was improperly trimmed 
by landscaper. Requesting removal with appropriate replacement.  
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Green buttonwood tree canopy is growing into the utility lines. 
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Improper pruning resulting in witches brooming and decay in 
the stub cuts.  
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Canopy growth of the green buttonwood is obstructed by a 
Strangler fig tree on the adjacent property. 
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Stair-step cracking of the retaining wall on the property line. 
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Wound gall formation on trunk due to improper pruning wound. 
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Bracing materials never removed and caused a cavity to  
develop in the trunk of the green buttonwood. 
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Additional cavity on trunk from improper cuts through the branch 
collar, making it impossible for the tree to produce wound wood. 
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Back side of cavity that is a result of tree bracing materials 
never removed. 
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Diameter: 25.4” 

 

Location: 60% (growing in backyard along side property 
line, canopy in utility lines, behind cement retaining wall)  

Species: 100% (on protected tree list)  

Condition: 50% (overall condition fair to poor, poor struc-
ture)   

Total Average Value = 70% 

 

Value x Diameter =  17.7 replacement caliper inches  
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